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                                                                                                                 9 October 2024 
 
 
Dear Rhys 
 
I am writing in response to WQ94025: Further to the written statement on 17 September 
2024, when will the Minister publish the conclusions of the inquiry into what’s working well in 
terms of trying to eradicate child poverty in Wales?  
 
The Welsh Government published its Child Poverty Strategy in January. The statement on 
17 September sets out our approach for evidence from the delivery of funded projects to be 
captured and shared at the local, regional and national level, helping partners across Wales 
to learn from one another, as we work together to deliver on our shared ambitions to 
address child poverty. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 

 
Jane Hutt AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros dros Gyfiawnder Cymdeithasol, y Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip 
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip 
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